NOTICE OF THE EXTRAODINARY GENERAL MEETING OF KOTIPIZZA GROUP OYJ

Notice is given to the shareholders of Kotipizza Group Oyj that the Extraordinary General Meeting will be held on 12 February 2019 starting at 2:30 p.m. Finnish time at Kotipizza Group Oyj's offices, address: Hermannin rantatie 2 B, 00580 Helsinki. The reception of persons who have registered to attend the Extraordinary General Meeting and the distribution of voting slips will commence at 2:15 p.m. Finnish time at the meeting place.

A. MATTERS ON THE AGENDA OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

- 1. Opening of the meeting
- 2. Calling the meeting to order
- 3. Election of persons to verify the minutes and persons to supervise the counting of votes
- 4. Recording the legality of the meeting
- 5. Recording the attendance at the meeting and adoption of the list of votes
- 6. Resolution on the remuneration of the Members of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors, as well the company's shareholder Orkla ASA representing approximately 98.59% of the votes conferred by the company's shares, propose to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the following remuneration is paid to the members of the Board of Directors:

All members EUR 25,000 annually. No remuneration shall be paid to members of the Board of Directors who are employed by Orkla ASA or its group companies. Separate meeting remuneration shall not be paid for meetings of the Board of Directors nor committee meetings.

All members of the Board of Directors shall be compensated travel and other expenses directly related to their Board work.

7. Resolution on the number of members of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors, as well as Orkla ASA, propose to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the number of Board of Directors members would be six.

8. Changes to the Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors, as well as Orkla ASA, propose to the Extraordinary General Meeting that the following persons are elected as members of the Board of Directors for a term continuing until the end of the next Annual General Meeting: Rabbe Wikström, Aaron Moore-Saxton, Kalle Ruuskanen, Johanna Paavola, Terje Andersen and Viktor Söderberg. The term of office of the other current members of the Board of Directors shall end upon the election of the above new members.

Furthermore, the Board of Directors, as well as Orkla ASA, propose that Rabbe Wikström is elected as Chairman of the Board of Directors.

All candidates have consented to being elected. All candidates are presented on the company's website and in the appendix to this notice.

9. Closing of the meeting

B. DOCUMENTS OF THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

This notice of meeting and the proposals of the Board of Directors as well as the shareholders are available for shareholders on the company's website at kotipizzagroup.com/investors as of 21 January 2019. The notice of

meeting and other documents mentioned above are also available for viewing at the Extraordinary General Meeting.

The minutes of the Extraordinary General Meeting will be available on the above-mentioned website no later than 26 February 2019.

C. INSTRUCTIONS FOR THOSE PARTICIPATING IN THE EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

1. The right to participate and registration

Each shareholder, who is registered in the shareholder register of the company maintained by Euroclear Finland Ltd on the record date of the Extraordinary General Meeting, which is 31 January 2019, has the right to participate in the Extraordinary General Meeting. A shareholder whose shares are registered in their personal Finnish book-entry account is registered in the shareholder register of the company.

A shareholder who is registered in the company's shareholder register and who wishes to participate in the Extraordinary General Meeting must register for the Extraordinary General Meeting no later than 7 February 2019 at 10 a.m. Finnish time by giving a prior notice of participation. Such notice can be given:

- a) by sending an email to the following address: ylimaarainen.yhtiokokous@kotipizzagroup.com;
- b) in writing by mail: Kotipizza Group Oyj, Timo Pirskanen, Hermannin rantatie 2 B, 00580 Helsinki.

The notice through email or in writing must arrive before the end of the notice period.

When registering, a shareholder shall notify their name, personal identification number or business ID number, address, telephone number and the name of any assistant or proxy representative and the personal identification number of any proxy representative. The personal data disclosed by shareholders to Kotipizza Group Oyj will be used only in connection with the Extraordinary General Meeting and with the processing of related registrations.

In the meeting if necessary, a shareholder, his/her assistant or proxy representative must be able to verify their identity and/or right to represent the shareholder.

2. Holders of nominee-registered shares

A holder of nominee-registered shares has the right to participate in the Extraordinary General Meeting by virtue of such shares, based on which he/she on the record date of the Extraordinary General Meeting, 31 January 2019, would be entitled to be registered in the shareholder register of the company held by Euroclear Finland Ltd. The right to participate in the Extraordinary General Meeting requires, in addition, that the shareholder on the basis of such shares has been temporarily registered into the shareholder register held by Euroclear Finland Ltd no later than on 7 February 2019 by 10 a.m. Finnish time. As regards nominee-registered shares, this constitutes due registration for the Extraordinary General Meeting.

A holder of nominee-registered shares is advised to request without delay necessary instructions regarding the registration in the temporary shareholder register of the company, the issuing of proxy documents and registration for the Extraordinary General Meeting from his/her custodian bank. The account manager of the custodian bank will register a holder of nominee-registered shares who wishes to participate in the Extraordinary General Meeting into the temporary shareholder register of the company at the latest by the time stated above.

3. Proxy representative and powers of attorney

A shareholder may participate in the Extraordinary General Meeting and exercise his/her rights at the Extraordinary General Meeting by way of proxy representation.

A proxy representative shall produce a dated proxy document or otherwise in a reliable manner prove his/her right to represent the shareholder at the Extraordinary General Meeting. If a shareholder participates in the Extraordinary General Meeting by means of several proxy representatives representing the shareholder with shares in different securities accounts, the shares in respect of which each proxy representative represents the shareholder shall be identified in connection with registration for the Extraordinary General Meeting.

Any proxy documents should be notified in connection with registration and they should be delivered in originals to Kotipizza Group Oyj, Timo Pirskanen, Hermannin rantatie 2 B, 00580 Helsinki, Finland, before the last date for registration.

4. Other information

In accordance with Chapter 5, Section 25 of the Limited Liability Companies Act, shareholders present at the Extraordinary General Meeting have the right to present questions on the matters discussed at the meeting.

On the date of this notice, 21 January 2019, the total number of shares and votes of the company is 6 351 201.

Helsinki, 21 January 2019

Kotipizza Group Oyj

Board of Directors